February 25, 2004

City of Lawrence
6 IZast 6 Street
Lawrence, Kansas 66044

Traftic Safety Commission-

[ am requesting the City of Lawrence remove vehicle parking on East Eleventh Street
from Connecticut Street East to Haskeil Avenue. This stretch of road is traveled heavily by
semi-trucks, concrete trucks, sanitation vehicles, city vehicles, and construction machinery.
With the excessive amount of traffic on Eleventh Street this roadway lacks effectiveness and
safety.

Thank You,

Loy e

Greg Polk
843-1181




David Woosley

From; Mark [landsinv@mindspring.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 9:45 AM
To: traffic@eci.lawrence. ks.us
Subject: Vacating parking on 11th

I am Mark Lehmann owner of the 0ld Home Depct at 11th and Pennsylvania.

Parking on llth street has been a continuing problem for some time. It is
very difficult to even get to work in the morning due to all the traffic
weaving in and out of the parked cars and the busses and trucks having to
stop.

I also used to own 1101 Pennsylvania and still manage it. Many of my
tenant's have been hit on 11th and now park on Pennsylvania.

Please vacate the parking per Greg's request.



David Woosley

From: dasautohaus [dasautohaus@sunflower.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2004 4:35 PM

To: traffic@ci.lawrence.ks.us

Subject: Vacating parking on 11th

As owner of Das Autohaus located at the corner of 1lth and New Jersey, I
am in full support of eliminating parking on 11lth Street. The amount of
traffic on this rcad makes parking very dangerous nct only for the drivers
who must weave in and out to avoid the parked cars but also for the parked
cars which are in danger of being hit.

Please vacate the parking on 11th per Greg's reguest.

Dave Bach, OQwner
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